

SR #___ - YIELD Sign @ Sibley and Owatonna (complete)

Tuesday, August 12, 2025 6:45 AM

RECOMMENDATION:

Install YIELD sign for southbound Trestle Trl (Owatonna St) at Sibley Parkway. If possible, Install sign on existing support (replace support if ground clearance of new YIELD sign is unacceptable). Installing this YIELD sign will align the Trestle Trl approach with signage of the other minor approaches along Sibley, providing consistency, reinforcing driver expectations, and generally improving safety at the intersection.



Subject	FW: Intersection/signage issues here?
From	Bienfang, Cory
To	Maury Hooper
Sent	Monday, August 11, 2025 3:39 PM

*** WARNING: This email is from outside the company. Proceed with Caution***

Here is another request. There has been some precedent in installing signing to be consistent within an intersection (ie. One leg has a yield sign, but the other opposing side does not, thus justified to install another yield so both legs are consistent). The most recent situation was on a city owned property, however.

Cory Bienfang, P.E.
Interim City Engineer

City of Mankato
Intergovernmental Center | 10 Civic Center Plaza | Mankato, MN 56001
Office: (507) 387-8643

cbienfang@mankatomn.gov





Leading the way as a prosperous, diverse, regional community.
Responsive • Efficient • Greater Good • Innovative • Open • Neighborly

From: Westman, Molly <mwestman@mankatomn.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 8:56 AM
To: Bienfang, Cory <cbienfang@mankatomn.gov>
Subject: RE: Intersection/signage issues here?

Hey Cory.

I intended to speak with you about this at our Parks CIP meeting so I apologies that we did not get to it.

I can provide some context to this if you want to give me a call!

Sorry about that!
Molly

From: Westman, Molly
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 10:59 AM
To: Bienfang, Cory <cbienfang@mankatomn.gov>
Subject: Intersection/signage issues here?

Hi Cory.

Could you please phone Gary Lesley regarding the intersection at Sibley and Owatonna. He has some comments/questions about this intersection/traffic volumes, etc. (704) 860-2367.

Thank you.



Molly Westman
Planning Coordinator
City of Mankato
10 Civic Center Plaza
P.O. Box 3368
Mankato, MN 56002-3368
Office: (507) 387-8571
Fax: (507) 388-7530

August 12, 2025



- Key considerations:

- City of Mankato Page 4